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From: Angus Liewellyn

Sent: Fri. 12 Feb 2021 13:41:19 +1100 (AEDT)

To: Darryl Brown I

Cc: Drew Heriot ||

Subject: Re: requests

Thanks.

And I will be going to Canberra with Lisa tomorrow to shoot that 11 sec PTC. I'll make it great!

On 12 Feb 2021, at 1:39 pm, Darryl Brown ||| N o <

Yep, the shots are ungraded at the moment and Lisa is very red.
| noticed she's quite hot in the 2 shot, so I'll be setting up a matte for when we've got shots pretty much locked.

Will look at some better reaction shots... have already changed a few out but sounds like | need to change some
more.

Thanks,

Darryl Brown
Editor
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Como Centre, Level 4, 620 Chapel Street South Yarra Melbourne VIC 3141
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From: Angus Llewellyn
Sent: Friday, 12 February 2021 1:35 PM

To: Darryl Brown [ ©rew Herio: I

Subject: requests

Afternoon gentlemen
I've got a couple of requests regarding Lisa if that’s ok.

1) I think I was a bit distracted on the day and I'm still not happy with the lighting on Lisa. I didn’t quite check properly.

Is 1t possible to maybe bring her down one f stop or apply a gentle filter perhaps? I just don’t think the close shot of her
matches B all that well.

2) Could we also add in a few shots of Lisa looking a bit caring, especially when B cries. Lisa is looking a little forensic all
the time and I just want to add in some softer expressions.

cheers

Angus





